



LISA HAYES

Director – Education Solutions Group
MGT OF AMERICA CONSULTING, LLC

Lisa Hayes has 31 years of experience in K-12 education information systems, Federal/California state reporting, data governance, training and public speaking. She previously served as an Implementation Specialist for the Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team/California School Information Services helping districts, county offices and charter schools with data management and reporting.



AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- ◆ State Reporting – preparation and support to hundreds of local education agencies throughout California to facilitate state and federal reporting, and develop sustainable practices for collection, maintenance, and use of data
- ◆ Training - state reporting and accountability systems, data management and data governance, and state and federal privacy and security laws
- ◆ Systems Implementation – student, financial and support systems, evaluation, selection, implementation, conversions, and systems integration
- ◆ Public Speaking

EDUCATION

B.A., Political Science, with a minor in Economics - Chico State University 1980

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

CITE – California IT in Education

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team/ California School Information Services (FCMAT/CSIS), Implementation Specialist, Oct 2004 – January 2019

New Millennium Consulting, Consultant, Local Projects, August 2001 – September 2004

Modesto City Schools, Supervisor, Information Systems, August 1997 – July 2001

Modesto City Schools, Programmer Analyst, April 1990 – July 1997

Modesto City Schools, Microcomputer Specialist, October 1988 – April 1990

Defense Depot Tracy, Manager, Information Center, April 1986 – September 1988

Defense Depot Tracy, Computer Specialist, December 1984 – April 1986

Defense Depot Tracy, Programmer Analyst, October 1981 – December 1984

Modesto Junior College, Part-time Instructor, Computer Science, January 1990 – May 1990

Delta College, Part-time Instructor, Computer Science, August 1987 – May 1988

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Hayward Unified School District – Data management support for student information systems and California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS).

Yuba County Office of Education – Analysis of multiple systems integration issues and data flows.

California Community College Chancellor's Office – evaluated impact of revised funding formula at selected community colleges relating to data collection from disparate information systems and changes to local priorities and practices.